SCHEDULE OF LITURGICAL VOLUNTEERS - APRIL, MAY, JUNE 2024

Last Revised: April 14, 2024

Dear Liturgical Volunteers,

Thank you for your continued generous service to our parish. Please take note of the following procedures which have been put in place to ensure each weekly liturgy is well coordinated to give proper worship to Our Lord.

FOR ALL MINISTRIES:

- Please plan to arrive to church no less than 15 minutes prior to Mass time.
- Before Mass begins, please initial the Schedule of Liturgical Volunteers to confirm your attendance (located on the bulletin board outside of the sacristy).
- You are responsible for finding a substitute if you are unable to fulfill your assignment. Substitutes must already be trained/installed in your ministry.

PLEASE TAKE NOTE:

- We continue to seek new Lectors (16+), Ushers (18+), EMs (16+), and Altar Servers (children who have received First Holy Communion and adults). If someone you know is interested in joining a liturgical ministry, or if you would like to join another ministry, please contact any of the ministry leaders below.
- This schedule is also available on the parish website at www.stvincentdepaulcatholicchurchbs.com on the Parish Ministries page.
- Hard copies of the schedule and/or your ministry's contact list can be picked up from the Parish Office M-F between 10:00am and 2:00pm. A few hard copies of the schedule will be made available on the table in the church gathering space.

FOR THOSE SEEKING TO JOIN OUR LITURGICAL MINISTRIES: Please reach out to the following ministry chairs to express your interest - we welcome your generosity!

Extraordinary Ministers of Holy Communion (EMHCs): Please contact the Parish Office at 304-258-1311 or parishoffice@stvindepaulwv.com

Ushers: Pat Narango - 304-258-8190, 410-456-9932, or narango358@gmail.com

Lectors: Judi McBee - 240-343-0492 or judimcbee@protonmail.com

Altar Servers (adults and children): Patrick McBee - 304-886-2569 or mcbeep57@protonmail.com

SCHEDULE OF LITURGICAL VOLUNTEERS-APRIL, MAY, JUNE 2024

DATE	TIME	USHERS	LECTORS	EMs	ALTAR SERVERS	SECURITY & SAFETY
Saturday, April 6 Vigil for the 2nd Sunday of Easter	4:45PM	Tony Patterson Pat Narango	Judi McBee	Ann Marie Handwork Paul Handwork Curtis Perry	Patrick McBee	Skipper Price Victor Franco
Sunday, April 7 2nd Sunday of Easter	8:45AM	Don Golik Carrie Jeanneret	Larry Scruggs	Mike Stanger Dr. Paul Quarantillo Volunteer Needed	Sofie R. Bo B.	Larry Landon Dee Fournier
Saturday, April 13 Vigil for the 3rd Sunday of Easter	4:45PM	Ben Breeze Donna Lechliter	Lu Byrne	Ann Marie Handwork Paul Handwork Judi McBee	Patrick McBee	Skipper Price Victor Franco
Sunday, April 14 3rd Sunday of Easter	8:45AM	Terry Camera Don Golik	Susanne Anderson	Mike Stanger Dr. Paul Quarantillo Volunteer Needed	TBD	Larry Randon Dee Fournier
Saturday, April 20 Vigil for the 4th Sunday of Easter	4:45PM	Jim Fritzges Tony Patterson	Ann Marie Handwork	Judi McBee Patrick McBee Volunteer Needed	Curtis Perry	Skipper Price Victor Franco
Sunday, April 21 4th Sunday of Easter	8:45AM	Carrie Jeanneret Paula Shouffler	Larry Scruggs	Mike Stanger Dr. Paul Quarantillo Volunteer Needed	Kucharski boys	Larry Landon Dee Fournier
Saturday, April 27 Vigil for 5th Sunday of Easter	4:45PM	Donna Lechliter Tony Patterson	Judi McBee	Curtis Perry Pat Narango Volunteer Needed	Patrick McBee	Skipper Price Victor Franco

SCHEDULE OF LITURGICAL VOLUNTEERS-APRIL, MAY, JUNE 2024

DATE	TIME	USHERS	LECTORS	EMs	ALTAR SERVERS	SECURITY & SAFETY
Sunday, April 28 5th Sunday of Easter	8:45AM	Terry Camara Don Golik	Larry Scruggs	Mike Stanger Dr. Paul Quarantillo <i>Volunteer Needed</i>	Kucharski boys	Larry Landon Dee Fournier
Saturday, May 4 Vigil for the 6th Sunday of Easter	4:45PM	Donna Lechliter Tony Pattersonr	Lu Byrne	Pat Narango Judi McBee	Patrick McBee	Skipper Price Victor Franco
Sunday, May 5 6th Sunday of Easter	8:45AM	Terry Camara Don Golik	Larry Scruggs	Dr. Paul Quarantillo Bob Williams Eun Yea Williams	Sofie R. Bo B.	Larry Landon Dee Fournier
Saturday, May 11 Vigil for the 7th Sunday of Easter	4:45PM	Jim Fritzges Tony Patterson	Judi McBee	Patrick McBee Pat Narango Volunteer Needed	Curtis Perry	Skipper Price Victor Franco
Sunday, May 12 7th Sunday of Easter	8:45AM	Donald Golik Ben Breeze	Larry Scruggs	Mike Stanger Bob Williams Eun Yea Williams	Kucharski boys	Larry Landon Dee Fournier
Saturday, May 18 Vigil for Pentacost Sunday	4:45PM	Jim Fritzges Tony Patterson	Ann Marie Handwork	Paul Handwork Judi McBee Curtis Perry	Patrick McBee	Skipper Price Victor Franco
Sunday, May 19 - Pentecost Sunday	8:45AM	Carrie Jeanneret Paula Shouffler	Larry Scruggs	Bob Williams Eun Yea Williams	TBD	Larry Landon Ron Gregory

SCHEDULE OF LITURGICAL VOLUNTEERS-APRIL, MAY, JUNE 2024

DATE	TIME	USHERS	LECTORS	EMs	ALTAR SERVERS	SECURITY & SAFETY
Saturday, May 25 Vigil for the Feast of the Most Holy Trinity	4:45PM	Pat Narango Donna Lechliter	Judi McBee	Ann Marie Handwork Paul Handwork Curtis Perry	Patrick McBee	Skipper Price Victor Franco
Sunday, May 26 Feast of the Most Holy Trinity	8:45AM	Terry Camara Carrie Jeanneret	Ann Marie Handwork	Dr. Paul Quarantillo Bob Williams Eun Yea Williams	Kucharski boys	Larry Landon Dee Fournier
Saturday, June 1 Vigil for the Feast of the Most Holy Body and Blood of Christ	4:45PM	Tony Patterson Pat Narango	Lu Byrne	Paul Handwork Ann Marie Handwork <i>Volunteer Needed</i>	Curtis Perry	Skipper Price Victor Franco
Sunday, June 2 Feast of the Most Holy Body and Blood of Christ	8:45AM	Terry Camara Paula Shouffler	Larry Scruggs	Dr. Paul Quarantillo Bob Williams Eun Yea Williams	Kucharski boys	Larry Landon Dee Fournier
Saturday, June 8 Vigil for the 10th Sunday of Advent	4:45PM	Tony Patterson Donna Lechliter	Ann Marie Handwork	Paul Handwork Pat Narango Volunteer Needed	Curtis Perry	Skipper Price Victor Franco
Sunday, June 9 10th Sunday in Ordinary Time	8:45AM	Don Golik Ben Breeze	Larry Scruggs	Mike Stanger Dr. Paul Quarantillo <i>Volunteer Needed</i>	Sofie R. Bo B.	Larry Landon Dee Fournier

SCHEDULE OF LITURGICAL VOLUNTEERS-APRIL, MAY, JUNE 2024

DATE	TIME	USHERS	LECTORS	EMs	ALTAR SERVERS	SECURITY & SAFETY
Saturday, June 15 Vigil for 11th Sunday in Ordinary Time	4:45PM	Jim Fritzges Tony Patterson	Lu Byrne	Pat Narango Ann Marie Handwork Paul Handwork	Patrick McBee	Skipper Price Victor Franco
Sunday, June 16 11th Sunday in Ordinary Time	8:45AM	Carrie Jeanneret Paula Shouffler	Ann Marie Handwork	Mike Stanger Dr. Paul Quarantillo Volunteer Needed	Kucharski boys	Larry Landon Dee Fournier
Saturday, June 22 12th Sunday in Ordinary Time	3:45PM	Tony Patterson Donna Lechliter	Ann Marie Handwork	Paul Handwork Pat Narango <i>Volunteer Needed</i>	Patrick McBee	Skipper Price Victor Franco
Sunday, June 23 12th Sunday in Ordinary Time	8:45AM	Don Golik Terry Camara	Larry Scruggs	Mike Stanger Bob Williams Eun Yea Williams	Sofie R. Bo B.	Larry Landon Ron Gregory

SCHEDULE OF LITURGICAL VOLUNTEERS-APRIL, MAY, JUNE 2024

Last Revised: April 14, 2024

DATE	TIME	USHERS	LECTORS	EMs	ALTAR SERVERS	SECURITY & SAFETY
Saturday, June 29 Vigil for 13th Sunday in Ordinary Time	4:45pm	Donna Lechliter Jim Fritzges	Lu Byrne	Ann Marie Handwork Paul Handwork Pat Narango	Patrick McBee	Skipper Price Victor Franco
Sunday, June 30 13th Sunday in Ordinary Time	8:45am	Don Golik Carrie Jeanneret	Ann Marie Handwork	Bob Williams Eun Yea Williams Mike Stanger	Curtis Perry	Larry Landon Dee Fournier

Thank you for your support and participation in our Liturgical Ministries - we can't do any of it without YOU! (and Fr. Mikee \bigcirc)

